From: HERTZ Chaim

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 12:18 PM

To: *Springfield Employees

Subject: COVID-19 Update No. 12 - Pacific Source 24-Hour NurseLine.
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello Everyone,

Under our current COVID-19 situation, HR wanted to ensure that you and your dependents were aware

of the PacificSource 24-Hour NurselLine benefit.
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Most medical situations don’t happen during business
hours. What do you do in situations where you know it’s
not life threatening, but you're unsure whether you should
go to urgent care or an emergency room? Call a nurse!

Our 24-Hour NurselLine is staffed around the clock,
seven days a week, so you’ll never be without a registered
nurse to talk to when you have health-related questions.

To access our 24-Hour NurselLine toll free, call
(855) 834-6150.

Chaim Hertz

Human Resources Director
City of Springfield, OR
541.726.3787 (W)
541.953.0292 (C)
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Call toll-free:

855.834.6150

Staffed around the clock @ PaCiﬁCSOLlI'CE

Seven days a week

Keep this card with you or enter the phone number in your mobile
device so you can get answers to your health-related questions no
matter where you are.

Please contact me if any material in this email is not accessible to you. I'll do my best to provide it in

another format. For more information please see the City’s accessibility page: http://www.springfield-

or.gov/accessibility.html







